To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
Hiipsienererl anungov.aidplnning-apelicationdindey

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
Mipsdwwwlarungovuiolhnning-apslivation-finder

Sent: 01 April 2025 15:34
To: Planning.Responses <Planning. Besponsesi@arungov.ule
Subject: Re: Request for further information FP/44/25/HH

WN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking

Ilnks or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL FP/44/25/HH



Dear sirs,
11a Outerwyke Avenue Car Port Ref FP/44/25/HH
Biodiversity Statement

The works are of such a minor nature that Biodiversity will neither be negatively affected or need to be enhanced or
protected. The requirement should therefore be assessed in line with the context of the application.

I trust you can now validate the application without further delay.

Yours sincerely

Steve Tubb
Director

From: planning.responses@arun. gov.uk <planning.responses@arun.gov. ule
Sent: 01 April 2025 14:33

Subject: Request for further information FP/44/25/HH

hAlipar/www. arn gov.ik
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from hifgs:/fwiaw.anun.gov.ukinivacy-gsalicy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL FP/44/25/HH



